



ROBINSON
GRAY

Litigation + Business

ROBERT E. TYSON, JR.

DIRECT 803.231.7838

rtyson@robinsongray.com

June 15, 2026

Via Email: ctappfilings@sccourts.org

The Honorable Jenny Abbott Kitchings
Clerk of Court
South Carolina Court of Appeals
1220 Senate Street
Columbia, South Carolina 29201

RECEIVED

Jun 15 2026

SC Court of Appeals

Re: Cameron M. Butler v. Kevin A. Shwedo, Director of the Department of Motor Vehicles and Marcia A. Adams, Director of the Department of Administration, in their Individual and official capacities, and all others similarly situated
Appellate Case No. 2025-000791
Our File No.: 7837-1501

Dear Ms. Kitchings:

I, along with Lisle Traywick and Sarah Frierson, represent Respondent Kevin A. Shwedo in the above matter. Of the possible oral argument dates in the Court's June 4, 2026 letter, we are available October 5, 6, 7, 8, 13, and 14, 2026.

As for the conflicts, we are currently not available on any of the proposed September dates because the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Fourth Circuit has tentatively calendared en banc oral argument in another case for that term. On October 15, we have already committed to attending the South Carolina Chapter of the Federal Bar Association's Annual Meeting and CLE in Charleston.

Should the Court have questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact us. Many thanks for the Court's time and attention to this matter.

Respectfully,

/s/Robert E. Tyson, Jr. _____

Robert E. Tyson, Jr.

RET:vmc

cc: Reginald I. Lloyd (via e-mail only)
Eugene H. Matthews (via e-mail only)
C. Cliff Rollins (via e-mail only)
Carmen Vaughn Ganjehsani (via e-mail only)